Curriculum Vitae

Shorye Durrett, MD, MPH

Home:

Work: VAMC, Eye Clinic Louisville, KY 40206 (502)287-6199 front desk

Personal Data

Birth: March 27, 1968 Chicago, IL

Childhood: Clarksdale, MS (approx. population 17,500)

KY affiliation: 1993 University of Louisville School of Medicine

Marital Status: Married

Academic Degrees

1986 – 1991	BS	Southern University, Baton Rouge, LA
1993 – 1997	MD	Univ. of Louisville School of Medicine, Louisville, KY
2004 - 2007	MS	Clinical Investigational Science, Univ. of Louisville School of Public Health, Louisville, KY (classified as Master of Public Health, CREST Program)

Postdoctoral Training

1997 – 1998	Internship in Medicine; University of Louisville Hospitals, Louisville, KY
1998 – 2001	Ophthalmology Residency; University of Louisville Hospitals, Louisville, KY
2001 – 2002	Medical Retina Fellowship; University of Louisville Ophth. Dept. Louisville, KY

Professional Work Experience

07/2002 - Attending physician, VA Eye Clinic (6/8ths Appointment)

Veterans Hospital, Louisville, KY

2008 - 2013	Broadway Eye Care Associates, PSC Solo Private Practice (Part-time) Louisville, KY
2009 - 2012	Park Duvalle Community Health Center Ophthalmology Physician Consultant (1 night/week) Louisville, KY

Academic Experience

11/2020 -	Assistant Dean of Student Affairs, Assistant Professor (0.2 FTE) University of Louisville School of Medicine, Louisville, KY
2008 - 2011	Assistant Professor Gratis, Department of Ophthalmology University of Louisville School of Medicine, Louisville, KY
2003 - 2008	Assistant Professor, Department of Ophthalmology University of Louisville School of Medicine, Louisville, KY
2001 - 2003	Instructor, Department of Ophthalmology University of Louisville School of Medicine, Louisville, KY
1992 – 1993	Research Associate, Department of Neuroscience Pennington Biomedical Research Center Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA

Medical Licensure

2001 - Kentucky

Board Certification

 2004 Diplomat of American Board of Ophthalmology
 2014 - Diplomat of American Board of Ophthalmology (10-year recertification_

Academic Partnerships/Committees

2002 -	University of Louisville Summer Pre-matriculation Medical Program, Minority and Rural Students (SPMP)
2008 - 2018	University of Louisville Medical School Admissions Committee
2016 – 2018, 2021-	AAO/AUPO Minority Ophthalmology Mentoring Program Physician Mentor (current mentee Maurielle Artis, M2 Meharry Medical College)
2016	Women in Ophthalmology (WIO) Summer Symposium 2017, Program Committee – Sub-chair Resident Poster Submissions
2017	Initiated the Mary S. Joshua Endowed Scholarship (help to raise \$13+K) In honor of Mrs. Joshua's more than 20 year-commitment to the School of Medicine Summer Pre-matriculation Program (SPMP) In commemoration of my 20 th Year Anniversary, 1997 Graduate, Univ. of Louisville School of Medicine, Louisville, KY
2018 -	Robley Rex VAMC Louisville Internal Review Board
2019	AVAO Membership Subcommittee

Professional Organizations

1988 -	Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc.
1993 – 1996	Christian Medical and Dental Society
1993 – 1997	Student National Medical Association
1994 – 1997	American Medical Association
2000 -	American Academy of Ophthalmology
2001 -	Kentucky Medical Association
2001 -	Jefferson County Medical Society
2002 - 2005	Louisville Academy of Ophthalmology
2002 - 2006	Kentucky Academy of Eye Physicians and Surgeons
2012 -	Ophthalmology Women in Louisville (OWL)
2015 -	Women in Ophthalmology (WIO)

Leadership

Chief Resident, Dept. of Ophthalmology Univ. of Louisville 2000 - 2001

2003 – 2006	Co-chief, Ophthalmology, VAMC Louisville (Initiated prior to enrollment in CREST Graduate Program)
2013 – 2015	President, Louisville Alumnae Chapter (LAC) approx. 200 members Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. (Public Service Sorority)
2015 - 2020	Local Chair (LAC) Empowering Males to Build Opportunities for Developing Independence (EMBODI) Committee for Male Youth Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. (Public Service Sorority)
2014 - 2016	President, Ophthalmology Women in Louisville (OWL)
2015 -	Youth IMPACT (High School) Team and Sunday School Teacher Canaan Christian Church, Louisville, KY
2016 -	OWL Resident Coordinator, Univ. of Louisville
2017	Chair, Abstract Subcommittee Women in Ophthalmology (WIO) Summer Symposium 2017
2021 -	Local Chair (LAC), Ways & Means Committee Overseeing Plans for Black Expo 2023 (<i>Theme Below</i>) "Rebuilding a Wealth Mindset from Generation to Generation" Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. (Public Service Sorority)
8/2021 -	Director of Community Engagement and Professional Development Dept. of Ophthalmology, Univ. of Louisville School of Medicine

Honors and Awards

1986	Clarksdale High School Salutatorian
1986 – 1991	Biology Scholarship; Southern University
1992	Travel Fellowship Recipient; Society for Neuroscience
1993 – 1997	Litchfield Scholar; Univ. of Louisville, School of Medicine
2000 – 2001	Ophthalmology Chief Resident
2006	Patrick O'Connor University of Louisville Ophthalmology Residents' Faculty Teach of Year Award

2008	Thomas Moran University of Louisville Ophthalmology Residents' Gratis Faculty Teacher of Year Award
2009	Thomas Moran University of Louisville Ophthalmology Residents' Gratis Faculty Teach of Year Award
2013	Alumna of the Year Award University of Louisville Department of Ophthalmology and Visual Sciences
2014	Thomas Moran University of Louisville Ophthalmology Residents' Gratis Faculty Teacher of Year Award
2016	Thomas Moran University of Louisville Ophthalmology Residents' Gratis Faculty Teacher of Year Award

Other Key Interests

1990	Rededicated life to Christ
2003 -	Licensed Associate Minister (Senior Pastor Dr. Walter Malone, Jr.) Canaan Christian Church, Louisville, KY

Other Visionary Endeavors

2017	Established, Vision Ambassadors, Inc. 501c3, non-profit - mission is to provide educational and financial assistance to help students obtain terminal-level graduate degrees with the intent of community wealth building and public service (currently have provided \$4K (eight \$500 scholarships)
2018	Established, EYEHa!™, LLC, a for-profit company to house eye innovations, especially around novel eye communication

Research Highlights

2006 Multi-center Uveitis Steroid Treatment Trial (MUST), National Institute of Health, Resumed role of Principal Investigator (PI) appointed by research mentor/initial PI, Henry Kaplan, MD

Publications

Onavi, E.S., **Payne, S.**, Brock, J.W., Hamdi, A., Farooqui, S., and Prasad, C.: Chronic Nicotine Reverses Age-Associated Increases in Tail-Flick Latency and Anxiety in Rats. Life Sciences.54:93-202, 1993.

Brock, J.W., Farooqui, S.M., Ross, K.D., **Payne, S.**, and Prasad, C.: Stress-related Behavior and Central Norepinephrine Concentrations in the REM Sleep-deprived Rat. Physiology and Behavior. 55(6):997-1003, 1994 June.

Brock, J.W., Hamdi, A., Ross, K.D., **Payne, S**., and Prasad, C.: REM Sleep Deprivation Alters Dopamine D2 Receptor Binding in Rat Frontal Cortex. Pharmacology, Biochemistry and Behavior. 52(1): 43-48, 1995 Sep.

Kulkarni, P. and **Payne, S**.: The Effects of Eicosanoids on Bovine Retinal Microcirculation. Ocular Pharmacology and Therapeutics 13:139-149, 1997.

Reddy SV₃, **Payne S**₂, Schaal S₁.: Angiographically Silent Macular Edema.JAMA Ophthalmol. 2016 Mar 3. doi: 10.1001/jamaophthalmol.2015.3614. [Epub ahead of print]